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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large mineral update from the Miller collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Large new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
 
- Topaz (gem-grade rough) from Tarryall Mountains, Colorado 
- Descloizite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia 
- Arsenolite from White Caps Mine, Manhattan District, Nevada 
- Linarite on Quartz from Hansonburg District, New Mexico 
- Brochantite from Kabolela Mine, DRC 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Topaz with Hematite and Rutile from Coneto de Comonfort, Mexico 
- Epidote from Knappenwand, Austria 
- Rubellite Tourmaline in Quartz and Albite from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Elbaite var. Watermelon Tourmaline from Brazil 
- Smoky Quartz from Switzerland 
- Rhodochrosite stalactitic formations from Capillitas Mine, Argentina 
- Rosasite with Hemimorphite from 79 Mine, Banner District, Arizona 
- Azurite with Malachite cores from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Artinite from Clear Creek Area, New Idria District, California 
- Proustite on Xanthoconite from Mine d'Imider, Morocco 
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, 14th Level, Brown Vein, Idaho 
- Uvite Tourmaline on Quartz from Brumado District, Brazil 
- Rhodochrosite on Quartz from Silverton District, Colorado 
- Hematite from Bouse, Arizona 
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Southern Paraná Basalt Basin, Uruguay 
- Silver and Copper var. half-breed from Michigan 
- Quartz from Lane's Quarry, Westfield, Massachusetts 
- Adamite with Celestine from El Potosi Mine, Level 9, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Colemanite from 2600' Level, Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Erythrite on Quartz from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Torbernite from Mine de Margabal, Rodez, France 
- Epidote from Belvidere Mountain Quarries, Vermont 
- Smoky Quartz (with rare crystal faces) from Oliver Diggings, New Hampshire 
- Calcite var. Manganoan Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Anatase on Quartz from Poker Hill, Ashton, Cumberland, Rhode Island 
- Pyromorphite from Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
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- Goethite from Crystal Peak area, Colorado 
- Rhodochrosite, Quartz, Sphalerite, Pyrite from Silverton District, Colorado 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Bismuth (Synthetic) 
- Eudialyte, Kataphorite, Nepheline from Kipawa Complex, Canada 
- Covellite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Fluorite from Wm. Wise Mine, Red Belly Snake Pocket, New Hampshire 
- Goethite ps. after Pyrite from road cut on Rt. 600, near Dotsero, Colorado 
- Malachite on Chrysocolla from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC 
- Gypsum var. Desert Rose from Death Valley Playa, California 
- Galena with minor Chalcopyrite from Tri-State Lead-Zinc District, Missouri 
- Vivianite from Huanuni District, Bolivia 
- Malachite from Hansonburg District, New Mexico 
- Fluorite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee 
- Jamesonite and Pyrite from Mina Noche Buena, Mexico 
- Calcite var. Cactus Calcite from Yerington, Nevada 
- Magnetite from Cerro Huañaquino, Bolivia 
- Calcite (red) from Mexico 
- Datolite, Prehnite, Calcite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Stilbite and Apophyllite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Colemanite from 2600' Level, Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Pyrite from Eagle Mine, Gilman District, Colorado 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  

  

 

 

      

  

John Betts Fine Minerals | 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025  



3

Unsubscribe webmineral@gmail.com  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


